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trade goods found in association with 
the remains. The historic Creek town 
associated with the trading post near 
Mound C has long been thought to be 
Ocmulgee. Residents of Ocmulgee 
moved to the Chattahoochee River after 
1717. 

Historical documentation reflects a 
great deal of movement and 
reorganization among the Creeks and 
the Creek Confederacy during the 18th 
and 19th centuries. Ten present-day 
Indian tribes include Creek 
descendants—the Alabama-Coushatta 
Tribe of Texas (previously listed as the 
Alabama-Coushatta Tribes of Texas), 
Alabama-Quassarte Tribal Town, 
Coushatta Tribe of Louisiana, Kialegee 
Tribal Town, Miccosukee Tribe of 
Indians, Poarch Band of Creeks 
(previously listed as the Poarch Band of 
Creek Indians of Alabama), Seminole 
Tribe of Florida (previously listed as the 
Seminole Tribe of Florida (Dania, Big 
Cypress, Brighton, Hollywood & Tampa 
Reservations)), The Muscogee (Creek) 
Nation, The Seminole Nation of 
Oklahoma, and Thlopthlocco Tribal 
Town. 

Determinations Made by Ocmulgee 
National Monument 

Officials of Ocmulgee National 
Monument have determined that: 

• Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001(3)(B), 
the 99 cultural items described above 
are reasonably believed to have been 
placed with or near individual human 
remains at the time of death or later as 
part of the death rite or ceremony and 
are believed, by a preponderance of the 
evidence, to have been removed from a 
specific burial site of a Native American 
individual. 

• Pursuant to 25 U.S.C. 3001(2), there 
is a relationship of shared group 
identity that can be reasonably traced 
between the unassociated funerary 
objects and the Alabama-Coushatta 
Tribe of Texas (previously listed as the 
Alabama-Coushatta Tribes of Texas), 
Alabama-Quassarte Tribal Town, 
Coushatta Tribe of Louisiana, Kialegee 
Tribal Town, Miccosukee Tribe of 
Indians, Poarch Band of Creeks 
(previously listed as the Poarch Band of 
Creek Indians of Alabama), Seminole 
Tribe of Florida (previously listed as the 
Seminole Tribe of Florida (Dania, Big 
Cypress, Brighton, Hollywood & Tampa 
Reservations)), The Muscogee (Creek) 
Nation, The Seminole Nation of 
Oklahoma, and Thlopthlocco Tribal 
Town. 

Additional Requestors and Disposition 
Lineal descendants or representatives 

of any Indian tribe or Native Hawaiian 
organization not identified in this notice 

that wish to claim these cultural items 
should submit a written request with 
information in support of the claim to 
Jim David, Superintendent, Ocmulgee 
National Monument, 1207 Emery 
Highway, Macon, GA 31217, telephone 
(478) 752–8257, email 
jim_david@nps.gov, by July 3, 2017. 
After that date, if no additional 
claimants have come forward, transfer 
of control of the unassociated funerary 
objects to Alabama-Coushatta Tribe of 
Texas (previously listed as the Alabama- 
Coushatta Tribes of Texas), Alabama- 
Quassarte Tribal Town, Coushatta Tribe 
of Louisiana, Kialegee Tribal Town, 
Miccosukee Tribe of Indians, Poarch 
Band of Creeks (previously listed as the 
Poarch Band of Creek Indians of 
Alabama), Seminole Tribe of Florida 
(previously listed as the Seminole Tribe 
of Florida (Dania, Big Cypress, Brighton, 
Hollywood & Tampa Reservations)), The 
Muscogee (Creek) Nation, The Seminole 
Nation of Oklahoma, and Thlopthlocco 
Tribal Town may proceed. 

Ocmulgee National Monument is 
responsible for notifying the Absentee- 
Shawnee Tribe of Indians of Oklahoma, 
Alabama-Coushatta Tribe of Texas 
(previously listed as the Alabama- 
Coushatta Tribes of Texas), Alabama- 
Quassarte Tribal Town, Catawba Indian 
Nation (aka Catawba Tribe of South 
Carolina), Cherokee Nation, Coushatta 
Tribe of Louisiana, Eastern Band of 
Cherokee Indians, Eastern Shawnee 
Tribe of Oklahoma, Jena Band of 
Choctaw Indians, Kialegee Tribal Town, 
Miccosukee Tribe of Indians, 
Mississippi Band of Choctaw Indians, 
Poarch Band of Creeks (previously listed 
as the Poarch Band of Creek Indians of 
Alabama), Seminole Tribe of Florida 
(previously listed as the Seminole Tribe 
of Florida (Dania, Big Cypress, Brighton, 
Hollywood & Tampa Reservations)), 
Shawnee Tribe, The Chickasaw Nation, 
The Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma, The 
Muscogee (Creek) Nation, The Seminole 
Nation of Oklahoma, Thlopthlocco 
Tribal Town, and United Keetowah 
Band of Cherokee Indians in Oklahoma 
that this notice has been published. 

Dated: April 3, 2017. 

Melanie O’Brien, 
Manager, National NAGPRA Program. 
[FR Doc. 2017–11453 Filed 6–1–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–52–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[USITC SE–17–025] 

Government In The Sunshine Act 
Meeting Notice 

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United 
States International Trade Commission. 
TIME AND DATE: June 9, 2017 at 11:00 
a.m. 
PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: 
(202) 205–2000. 
STATUS: Open to the public. 
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:  

1. Agendas for future meetings: none. 
2. Minutes. 
3. Ratification List. 
4. Vote in Inv. Nos. 701–TA–578 and 

731–TA–1368 (Preliminary)(100- to 150- 
Seat Large Civil Aircraft from Canada). 
The Commission is currently scheduled 
to complete and file its determinations 
on June 12, 2017; views of the 
Commission are currently scheduled to 
be complete and filed on June 19, 2017. 

5. Outstanding action jackets: none. 
In accordance with Commission 

policy, subject matter listed above, not 
disposed of at the scheduled meeting, 
may be carried over to the agenda of the 
following meeting. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: May 30, 2017. 

William R. Bishop, 
Supervisory Hearings and Information 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2017–11568 Filed 5–31–17; 4:15 pm] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1059] 

Certain Digital Cameras, Software, and 
Components Thereof; Institution of 
Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
April 28, 2017, under section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on 
behalf of Carl Zeiss AG of Germany and 
ASML Netherlands B.V. of the 
Netherlands. A supplement to the 
complaint was filed on May 17, 2017. 
The complaint alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
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1 The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR 207.2(f)). 

United States after importation of 
certain digital cameras, software, and 
components thereof by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 6,301,440 (‘‘the ’440 patent’’); 
U.S. Patent No. 6,463,163 (‘‘the ’163 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 6,714,241 (‘‘the 
’241 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 6,731,335 
(‘‘the ’335 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 
6,834,128 (‘‘the ’128 patent’’); U.S. 
Patent No. 7,297,916 (‘‘the ’916 patent’’); 
and U.S. Patent No. 7,933,454 (‘‘the ’454 
patent’’). The complaint further alleges 
that an industry in the United States is 
in the process of being established as 
required by the applicable Federal 
Statute. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. The public 
record for this investigation may be 
viewed on the Commission’s electronic 
docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Katherine Hiner, Office of the Secretary, 
Docket Services, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, telephone (202) 
205–1802. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:  

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337 and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2017). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
May 26, 2017, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 

United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain digital cameras, 
software, and components thereof by 
reason of infringement of one or more of 
claims 1–4, 6–10, 12–14, 16–19, 21–28, 
30–35, 37–44, 46–50, and 52–56 of the 
’440 patent; claims 1–4, 6, 7, 9–11, 14– 
16, and 19 of the ’163 patent; claims 1– 
3, 5–12, and 14–18 of the ’241 patent; 
claims 1–12 of the ’335 patent; claims 1, 
2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 16, 17, and 19 of the ’128 
patent; claims 1–9 of the ’916 patent; 
and claims 1, 2, 4–12, and 16–28 of the 
’454 patent, and whether an industry in 
the United States is in the process of 
being established as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Carl Zeiss AG, Carl-Zeiss-Stra+e, 

Oberkochen, Germany 73447. 
ASML Netherlands B.V., De Run 6501, 

5504DR, Veldhoven, Netherlands. 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Nikon Corporation, Shinagawa Intercity 

Tower C, 2–15–3, Konan, Minato-ku, 
Tokyo 108–6290, Japan. 

Sendai Nikon Corporation, 277, Aza- 
hara, Tako, Natori, Miyagi 981–1221, 
Japan. 

Nikon Inc., 1300 Walt Whitman Road, 
Melville, NY 11747–3064. 

Nikon (Thailand) Co., Ltd., 1/42 Moo 5, 
Rojana Industrial Park, Rojana Road, 
Tambol Kanham, Amphur U-Thai, 
Ayutthaya 13210, Thailand. 

Nikon Imaging (China) Co., Ltd., No. 11, 
Changjian South Road, New District, 
Wuxi, Jiangsu 214028, China. 

PT Nikon Indonesia, 35th Floor, Wisma 
46-Kota BNI, Jl. Jend. Sudirman Kav. 
1, Jakarta, 10220, Indonesia. 
(3) For the investigation so instituted, 

the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not participate as a 
party in this investigation. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 

Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: May 26, 2017. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2017–11390 Filed 6–1–17; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–575 and 731– 
TA–1360–1361 (Preliminary)] 

Tool Chests and Cabinets From China 
and Vietnam 

Determinations 

On the basis of the record 1 developed 
in the subject investigations, the United 
States International Trade Commission 
(‘‘Commission’’) determines, pursuant 
to the Tariff Act of 1930 (‘‘the Act’’), 
that there is a reasonable indication that 
an industry in the United States is 
materially injured by reason of imports 
of tool chests and cabinets from China 
and Vietnam, provided for in 
subheadings 7326.90.35, 7326.90.86, 
and 9403.20.00 of the Harmonized Tariff 
Schedule of the United States, that are 
alleged to be sold in the United States 
at less than fair value (‘‘LTFV’’) and to 
be subsidized by the government of 
China. 

Commencement of Final Phase 
Investigations 

Pursuant to section 207.18 of the 
Commission’s rules, the Commission 
also gives notice of the commencement 
of the final phase of its investigations. 
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